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Ref: FOI/GS/ID 6041     
 

Please reply to: 
FOI Administrator 

Trust Management 
Maidstone Hospital 

Hermitage Lane 
Maidstone, Kent  

ME16 9QQ 
Email: mtw-tr.foiadmin@nhs.net 

11 March 2020 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to Linen and laundry services. 
 
You asked: 
1. Are your linen and laundry services outsourced?  
2. If so, who is your current linen and laundry service provider and from 
which laundry facility is it processed from?  
3. When does your contract with your existing linen service provider end?  
4. Is there an option to extend the current contract?  
5. If so, how long is the extension period?  
6. Is the current linen and laundry service a bulk rental, fully managed or 
pack to ward service?  
7. What is the weekly volume of linen pieces required by your hospital/s 
(linen pieces including all items on linen hire and Trust owned)?  
8. What is the annual spend on linen services broken down by - rental 
linen, Trust owned linen, onsite distribution team?  
9. Who is the key contact for the linen contract at your hospital(s) (name, 
position and email address)?  
 
Trust response: 
 
1. In-house laundry and linen services. 
2.- 9. All other questions are not applicable. 
 


